## SELECTMEN'S MEETING – June 12, 2017

Present: Richard Bielefield, John Strasser, Margo Connors Jennifer Gaudette

Guests: Chief David Wentworth, Fire Chief Allan Clark, Dan Kenerson

Correspondence was read and acted upon.

FIRE CHIEF ALLAN CLARK met with the board to discuss recent fire department activity in regard to blasting in Sugar Hill and carbon monoxide levels after this activity. The board will add a blasting question to the current building permit process. Blasting is regulated by the State.

The board walked to the Meetinghouse and Mr. Strasser went up in the lift with the Stevenson Services personnel to look at the crown on the top of the steeple. The current top piece is not properly attached inside the steeple. Stevenson will get a quote for this work and Ms. Connors will look and see if there is any grant funding available.

MR. STRASSER made a motion at 6:15 to move to nonpublic session to discuss personnel, seconded by MR BIELEIFELD. The motion passed unanimously.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to return to public session at 6:45 pm, seconded by MR. STRASSER. The motion passed unanimously.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to seal the minutes of the nonpublic session, seconded by MS. CONNORS. The motion passed unanimously.

The board has selected three applicants for the Police Chief position. The next phase of the hiring process, is an oral board made up of law enforcement and residents to be held on July 7<sup>th</sup>.

MR. KEEFE is getting bids for the refinishing of the Meetinghouse floor.

The board approved the use of the Crapo Building on August 4 from 8-5 by ACT.

The board reviewed information from Kim Cowles, Lafayette Recreation in regard to the pavilion that will replace the tent on the Dow. The pavilion will be constructed through donations. The board had no problems with the design.

The board acknowledged a letter from the Franconia Police Department thanking Officers Chicoine and Emerson for their assistance with a recent drug arrest.

The board received a donation from the Pine Hill Singers for using the building.

The board will send a letter to Governor Sununu in support of the US Climate Alliance which the Governor is not in support of.

The board will look at and sign the Primex renewals next week.

The board received a complaint from a resident about the recent helicopter activity that was part of lupine festival.

The board approved a building permit for Dan Kenerson, Map 206, Lot 6 for a barn and apartment pending a special exception received from the ZBA. The ZBA hearing is scheduled for 6/13/17.

The board would like Jennifer to scan and send the latest information from Sancoucy Associates to the town attorney.

MARGO CONNORS contacted the State DOT and requested a delay in the closing of Route 18 so that Heath's Greenhouse would be accessible now during the growing season. The State DOT has postponed the closing of Route 18 until July 10<sup>th</sup>.

MR. BIELEFIELD made a motion to approve the minutes of June 5, 2017 meeting seconded by MS. CONNORS. The motion passed unanimously.

With no more business before the Board, MR. STRASSER made a motion to adjourn; seconded by MR. BIELEFIELD the meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM The next regular scheduled meeting will be on Monday June 19, 2017 at the Carolina Crapo Building at 5:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer P. Gaudette Administrative Assistant